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      June 16, 2020 
 
 
Certified Mail: 7006 0810 0004 3708 2985 
 
 
Mr. Kristopher Wood 
Bay Area Disposal, LLC 
18657 Honor Highway 
Interlochen, Michigan 49683 SRN: P1104, Benzie County 
 
Dear Mr. Wood: 
 

VIOLATION NOTICE 
 
On March 12, 2020, the Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE), 
Air Quality Division (AQD) issued Permit to Install (PTI) Number 2-20 to Bay Area 
Disposal located at 18657 Honor Highway, Interlochen, Michigan.  Special condition III.2 
and III.3 of PTI No. 2-20 requires a Malfunction Abatement Plan (MAP) and Fugitive 
Emission Control Plan to be submitted within 30 days of permit issuance to AQD for 
review and approval.  
 
At this time, AQD has not received Bay Area Disposal’s MAP and Fugitive Emission 
Control Plan which was required to be postmarked or received by the AQD district office 
by April 11, 2020.  This constitutes a violation of special condition III.2 and III.3 of PTI 2-
20. 
 
Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violations and submit a written 
response to this Violation Notice by July 7, 2020 (which coincides with 21 calendar days 
from the date of this letter).  The written response should include:  The Malfunction 
Abatement Plan (MAP), the Fugitive Emission Control Plan, and current processing 
records as required by special conditions VI.2, VI.3, and VI.4.  Each type of material 
processed by the permitted shredder should be recorded along with the daily volume in 
cubic yards and monthly totals in tons. 
 
Please submit the written response and copies of plans and records to EGLE, AQD, 
Cadillac District Office, at 120 West Chapin Street, Cadillac, Michigan 49601 and submit 
a copy to Ms. Jenine Camilleri, Enforcement Unit Supervisor at EGLE, AQD, P.O. Box 
30260, Lansing, Michigan 48909-7760. 
 
If Bay Area Disposal, LLC believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate 
or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide 
appropriate factual information to explain your position. 
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Thank you for your attention to resolving the above cited violations.  If you have any 
questions regarding the violations or the actions necessary to bring this facility into 
compliance, please contact me at the number listed below. 
 
      Sincerely,  

 
      Jodi Lindgren 
      Environmental Quality Analyst 

Air Quality Division 
      231-942-2863 
 
cc: Ms. Mary Ann Dolehanty, EGLE 
 Dr. Eduardo Olaguer, EGLE 
 Ms. Jenine Camilleri, EGLE 
 Mr. Christopher Ethridge, EGLE 
 Mr. Shane Nixon, EGLE  


